
NOTE: Players are not permitted to be at their team’s playing sites while serving suspensions.  Team 
members are not permitted to dispute league actions with staff or officials.  Repeat offenses by the 
same individual will result in additional penalties. 

 NCC ADULT SOCCER LEAGUES 
 

 TO: Summer League Managers, Dominic 
Berta, Joe Mills, Rich Robertson, Mike 
Clair 

 
 FROM: Andrew Bero, Sports Administrator 
 
 SUBJECT: League Actions 
 
 DATE: May 30, 2014 

 
 

 
NOTE: Team managers are responsible for the proper identification of all players listed on league 
actions and should call the Sports Office (395-5890) immediately with any corrections. 
 
 
 
PLAYER/TEAM RULE/OFFENSE LEAGUE ACTION 
   
Ryan Duffy 
(Thistle FC 2013) 

Outstanding balance Indefinite suspension from all soccer 
leagues until balance has been paid. 

   
Erica Henry 
(Thistle FC 2013) 

Outstanding balance Indefinite suspension from all soccer 
leagues until balance has been paid. 

   
Tyler Schorah 
(Thistle FC 2013) 

Outstanding balance Indefinite suspension from all soccer 
leagues until balance has been paid. 

   
Emmanuel Martinez 
(Thistle FC 2013) 

Outstanding balance Indefinite suspension from all soccer 
leagues until balance has been paid. 

   
Armel Tenkiang 
(Thistle FC 2013) 

Outstanding balance Indefinite suspension from all soccer 
leagues until balance has been paid. 

 


